

## Location Questions Booklet

The Transport Department has amended the Location Questions Booklet (April 2017 revised version) in December 2017. The following revised contents are

**applicable to tests from 1.12.2017 onwards.**

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
6. <del>Caroline Centre</del> <b>Jade Plaza</b>	<del>Causeway Bay</del> <b>Tsuen Wan</b>
31. <del>HKPC Building</del> <b>Hong Kong Productivity Council</b>	Kowloon Tong
63 <del>Prudential Centre</del> <b>Manulife Financial Centre</b>	<del>Jordan</del> <b>Kwun Tong</b>
83. <del>Top Glory Tower</del> <b>Cofco Tower</b>	Causeway Bay
102. <del>Fortress Garden</del> <b>Fortress Metro Tower</b>	North Point
141. <del>Pristine Villa</del> <b>The Great Hill</b>	Sha Tin
145. <del>Sai Wan Estate</del> <b>Long Ching Estate</b>	<del>Ka Wai Man Road</del> <b>Wang Chau Road</b>
171. Astor Plaza	<del>Jordan</del> <b>Yau Ma Tei</b>
185. East Point City	<del>Tseung Kwan O</del> <b>Hang Hau</b>

Location (Question)		Place (Answer)
186.	Elements	<del>Tsim Sha Tsui</del> <b>Austin Road West</b>
194.	<del>Fleet Arcade</del> <b>Grand Central Plaza</b>	<del>Wan Chai</del> <b>Sha Tin</b>
214.	<del>Lik Sang Plaza</del> <b>New Kowloon Plaza</b>	<del>Tsuen Wan</del> <b>Tai Kok Tsui</b>
215.	<del>Chuang's London Plaza</del> <b>Chuen Fai Centre</b>	<del>Jordan</del> <b>Sha Tin</b>
226.	<del>Red Hill Plaza</del> <b>Island Resort</b>	<del>Stanley</del> <b>Siu Sai Wan</b>
238	<del>Fortune Metropolis</del> <b>Optimall</b>	<del>Hung Hom</del> <b>Tsuen Wan</b>
246.	<del>U-mall</del> <b>Hang Lok Square</b>	<del>Kwun Tong</del> <b>Sheung Shui</b>
255.	<del>East Kowloon Polyclinic</del> <b>East Kowloon Clinic</b>	Ngau Chi Wan
300.	Princess Margaret Hospital	<del>Kwai Chung</del> <b>Lai Chi Kok</b>
307.	St. Paul's Hospital	<del>Causeway Bay</del> <b>Eastern Hospital Road</b>
337.	<del>Eaton, Hong Kong</del> <b>Eaton Hong Kong</b>	<del>Jordan</del> <b>Yau Ma Tei</b>

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
338. <del>Four Seasons Hotel Hong Kong</del> <b>Four Seasons Hotel</b>	Central
340. <del>Goodrich Hotel</del> <b>Brighton Hotel</b>	<del>Jordan</del> <b>Wan Chai</b>
358. <del>JW Marriott Hotel Hong Kong</del> <b>Sohotel</b>	<del>Admiralty</del> <b>Sheung Wan</b>
361. Largos Hotel	<del>Jordan</del> <b>Yau Ma Tei</b>
363. <del>Mandarin Oriental, Hong Kong</del> <b>Mandarin Oriental</b>	Central
368. <del>Mexan Harbour Hotel</del> <b>Cruise Hotel</b>	<del>Tsing Yi</del> <b>Kowloon City</b>
370 <del>Newton Hotel Hong Kong</del> <b>The Kimberley Hotel</b>	<del>North Point</del> <b>Tsim Sha Tsui</b>
373. <del>Novotel Hong Kong Century</del> <b>Novotel Century Hong Kong</b>	Wan Chai
374. <del>Novotel Hong Kong Citygate</del> <b>Novotel Citygate Hong Kong</b>	Tung Chung
375. <del>Novotel Hong Kong Nathan Road Kowloon</del> <b>Hotel Indigo</b>	<del>Jordan</del> <b>Wan Chai</b>
386. <del>Renaissance Hong Kong Harbour View Hotel</del> <b>Renaissance Harbour View Hotel</b>	Wan Chai

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
391. <del>Shamrock Hotel</del> <b>Chelsea Hotel</b>	<del>Jordan</del> <b>Tsim Sha Tsui</b>
411. <del>The Park Lane</del> <b>The Park Lane Hong Kong, a Pullman Hotel</b>	Causeway Bay
416. <del>OZO Wesley Hong Kong</del> <b>OZO Wesley</b>	Wan Chai
417. <del>The Wharney Guang Dong Hotel Hong Kong</del> <b>The Wharney Guang Dong Hotel</b>	Wan Chai
432. <del>Ngong Ping 360 Tung Chung Terminal</del> <b>Ngong Ping Cable Car - Tung Chung Cable Car Terminal</b>	Tat Tung Road
441. Civil Aid Service Headquarters	<del>Jordan</del> <b>Yau Ma Tei</b>
452. <del>Kowloon City Magistrates' Courts</del> <b>Kowloon City Law Courts</b>	Argyle Street
487 <del>Aberdeen Division Police Station</del> <b>Western Division Police Station</b>	<del>Wong Chuk Hang</del> <b>Sai Ying Pun</b>
531. <del>The University of Hong Kong</del> <b>Main Building, The University of Hong Kong</b>	<del>Pok Fu Lam</del> <b>Bonham Road</b>
533. <del>Aberdeen Technical School</del> <b>Salesian Fathers' Aberdeen Technical School</b>	Wong Chuk Hang Road
554. S.K.H. Yan Laap Memorial Primary School	<del>Tai Wo Hau</del> <b>Kwai Chung</b>

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
558. <del>SKH Lui Ming Choi Secondary School</del> <b>Yan Chai Hospital Tung Chi Ying Memorial Secondary School</b>	<del>Aberdeen</del> <b>Ma On Shan</b>
561. St. Joseph's College	<del>Central</del> <b>Mid-Levels</b>
577. <del>South China Athletic Association Golf Driving Range</del> <b>Hong Kong Velodrome</b>	<del>Happy Valley</del> <b>Tseung Kwan O</b>
595. The Sai Kung Jockey Club Town Hall	<del>Po Tung Road</del> <b>Chan Man Street</b>
600. <del>Yuen Long Town Hall</del> <b>Yuen Long Town Hall Community Centre</b>	Yuen Long Tai Yuk Road
612. <del>Hong Kong Museum of Art</del> <b>Museum of Tea Ware</b>	<del>Tsim Sha Tsui</del> <b>Central</b>
620. Hong Kong Visual Arts Centre	<del>Central</del> <b>Mid-Levels</b>
628. University Museum and Art Gallery, HKU	<del>Pok Fu Lam</del> <b>Bonham Road</b>
640. <del>Kowloon Bowling Green Club</del> <b>Golf Park Golf Driving Range</b>	<del>Jordan</del> <b>Tai Po</b>
647. <del>Yang Memorial Methodist Social Service</del> <b>The Hong Kong Catholic Marriage Advisory Council Grace and Joy Integrated Family Service Centre</b>	<del>Yau Ma Tei</del> <b>Kennedy Town</b>

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
648. <b>Caritas Harold H.W.Lee Care &amp; Attention Home</b>	<b>Sha Tin</b>
649. <b>Mona Fong Clinic</b>	<b>Sai Kung</b>
650. <b>Rhenish Church Grace School</b>	<b>Diamond Hill</b>



**運輸署**

*Transport Department*

## **DRIVING SERVICES SECTION**

### **Taxi Written Test - Part B (Location Question Booklet)**

Note: This pamphlet is for reference only and has no legal authority. The Driving Services Section of Transport Department may amend any part of its contents at any time as required without giving any notice.

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
1. Aberdeen Centre	Nam Ning Street
2. Allied Kajima Building	Wan Chai
3. Argyle Centre	Nathan Road
4. Houston Centre	Mody Road
5. Cable TV Tower	Tsuen Wan
6. Jade Plaza	Tsuen Wan
7. C.C. Wu Building	Wan Chai
8. Central Building	Pedder Street
9. Cheung Kong Center	Central
10. China Hong Kong City	Tsim Sha Tsui
11. China Overseas Building	Wan Chai
12. Chinachem Exchange Square	Quarry Bay
13. Chow Tai Fook Centre	Mong Kok
14. Prince's Building	Chater Road
15. Clothing Industry Training Authority Lai King Training Centre	Lai King Hill Road
16. CNT Tower	Wan Chai
17. Concordia Plaza	Tsim Sha Tsui
18. Crawford House	Central

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
19. Dah Sing Financial Centre	Wan Chai
20. Duke of Windsor Social Service Building	Wan Chai
21. East Ocean Centre	Tsim Sha Tsui
22. Eastern Harbour Centre	Quarry Bay
23. Energy Plaza	Tsim Sha Tsui
24. Entertainment Building	Central
25. Eton Tower	Causeway Bay
26. Fo Tan Railway House	Lok King Street
27. Fortress Tower	King's Road
28. Ginza Square	Yau Ma Tei
29. Grand Millennium Plaza	Sheung Wan
30. Hilton Plaza	Sha Tin
31. Hong Kong Productivity Council	Kowloon Tong
32. i Square	Tsim Sha Tsui
33. Kowloonbay International Trade & Exhibition Centre	Trademart Drive
34. Hong Kong Plaza	Sai Wan
35. HSBC Centre	Tai Kok Tsui
36. InnoCentre	Kowloon Tong



Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
37. K. Wah Centre	North Point
38. Kerry Lake Egret Nature Park	Tai Po
39. Kodak House 2	North Point
40. Kornhill Plaza	Tai Koo
41. Kowloon City Plaza	Carpenter Road
42. Kwun Tong Harbour Plaza	Wai Yip Street
43. Kwun Tong Industrial Centre	Kwun Tong Road
44. Landmark North	Lung Sum Avenue
45. Lee Theatre Plaza	Causeway Bay
46. Lippo Centre	Admiralty
47. Lippo Sun Plaza	Tsim Sha Tsui
48. Metroplaza	Kwai Chung
49. Millennium Trade Centre	Kwai Chung
50. Miramar Tower	Tsim Sha Tsui
51. Mongkok Plaza	Soy Street
52. MTR Tuen Mun Building	Lung Mun Road
53. Nan Fung Commercial Centre	Kowloon Bay
54. New East Ocean Centre	Tsim Sha Tsui

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
55. New Mandarin Plaza	Tsim Sha Tsui
56. Nina Tower	Tsuen Wan
57. One International Finance Centre	Central
58. Pacific Place	Admiralty
59. Pacific Plaza	Sai Wan
60. Peninsula Square	To Kwa Wan
61. Pioneer Centre	Mong Kok
62. Prosperity Millennia Plaza	North Point
63. Manulife Financial Centre	Kwun Tong
64. Prudential Tower	Tsim Sha Tsui
65. Radio City	Causeway Bay
66. Shui On Centre	Wan Chai
67. Sino Plaza	Causeway Bay
68. Society for the Prevention of Cruelty to Animals (HK) Headquarters	Wan Chai
69. South Seas Centre	Tsim Sha Tsui
70. St John's Building	Central
71. Star House	Tsim Sha Tsui
72. China Taiping Tower	Sunning Road

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
73. Sunshine City Plaza	Ma On Shan
74. Television Broadcasts Ltd TVB City	Tseung Kwan O
75. Tai Po Commercial Centre	Kwong Fuk Road
76. Taikoo Place	King's Road
77. The Center	Queen's Road Central
78. The Gateway	Tsim Sha Tsui
79. The Landmark	Central
80. The Lee Gardens	Causeway Bay
81. N.S.K. Centre	North Point
82. Times Square	Causeway Bay
83. Cofco Tower	Causeway Bay
84. Trade Square	Cheung Sha Wan
85. Trust Tower	Wan Chai
86. Tuen Mun Parklane Square	Tuen Hi Road
87. Uptown Plaza	Tai Po
88. Infinitus Plaza	Sheung Wan
89. Vocational Training Council Tower	Wan Chai
90. Western Market	Sheung Wan

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
91. Elite Centre	Kwun Tong
92. Windsor House	Causeway Bay
93. Wing On Centre	Sheung Wan
94. Wing On Plaza	Tsim Sha Tsui
95. Hysan Place	Causeway Bay
96. Good Hope Building	Mong Kok
97. Yau Tong Centre	Ka Wing Street
98. Aegean Coast	So Kwun Wat
99. Amoy Gardens	Kowloon Bay
100. Aqua Blue	Siu Lam
101. Baguio Villa	Pok Fu Lam
102. Fortress Metro Tower	North Point
103. Bellagio	Sham Tseng
104. Chelsea Heights	Tuen Mun
105. Chun Seen Mei Chuen	Ma Tau Wai
106. Chung Nga Court	Tai Po
107. Chung On Estate	Ma On Shan
108. Coastal Skyline	Tung Chung

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
109. Dawning Views	Fanling
110. Discovery Park	Tsuen Wan
111. Fu Shin Estate	Tai Po
112. Fu Tung Estate	Tung Chung
113. Galaxia	Diamond Hill
114. Grand Del Sol	Yuen Long
115. Ellery Terrace	Ho Man Tin
116. Hing Tin Estate	Lam Tin
117. Hing Wah Estate	Chai Wan
118. Homing Terrace	Ma Tau Kok
119. Hong Kong Parkview	Wong Nai Chung
120. Hong Pak Court	Yau Tong
121. Hong Wah Court	Lam Tin
122. Ka Wai Chuen	Hung Hom
123. King Hin Court	Ngau Chi Wan
124. King Shan Court	Ngau Chi Wan
125. Lakeside Garden	Sai Kung
126. Lok Wah North Estate	Ngau Tau Kok

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
127. Luk Yeung Sun Chuen	Tsuen Wan
128. Lung Tin Estate	Tai O
129. Lung Yan Court	Stanley
130. Miami Beach Towers	Tuen Mun
131. Ming Nga Court	Tai Po
132. Monte Vista	Ma On Shan
133. Nam Cheong Estate	Sham Shui Po
134. Nan Fung Sun Chuen	Quarry Bay
135. Ngan Wan Estate	Mui Wo
136. Parc Regal	Ho Man Tin
137. Park Towers	Tin Hau
138. Pierhead Garden	Tuen Mun
139. Po Lam Estate	Tseung Kwan O
140. Prima Villa	Sha Tin
141. The Great Hill	Sha Tin
142. Prosperous Garden	Yau Ma Tei
143. Telford Gardens	Wai Yip Street
144. Saddle Ridge Garden	Ma On Shan

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
145. Long Ching Estate	Wang Chau Road
146. Sceneway Garden	Lam Tin
147. Seaview Crescent	Tung Chung
148. Serenity Park	Tai Po
149. Siu Hong Court	Tuen Mun
150. Smithfield Terrace	Kennedy Town
151. Tai Ping Estate	Sheung Shui
152. Tai Yuen Estate	Tai Po
153. The Beverly Hills	Tai Po
154. The Crescent	Ho Man Tin
155. The Waterfront	Tsim Sha Tsui
156. Tierra Verde	Tsing Yi
157. Tsing Yi Garden	Tsing Luk Street
158. Tui Min Hoi Chuen	Sai Kung
159. Verbena Heights	Tseung Kwan O
160. Villa Athena	Ma On Shan
161. Villa Esplanada	Tsing Yi
162. Villa Monte Rosa	Happy Valley

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
163. Wah Ming Estate	Fanling
164. Wah Yuen Chuen	Kwai Chung
165. Yan Shing Court	Fanling
166. Ying Ming Court	Tseung Kwan O
167. Yu Tung Court	Tung Chung
168. Yuk Po Court	Sheung Shui
169. Admiralty Centre	Harcourt Road
170. Allied Plaza	Mong Kok
171. Astor Plaza	Yau Ma Tei
172. BC Mall	Mong Kok
173. Beverley Trend Square	Tsim Sha Tsui
174. Cameron Plaza	Tsim Sha Tsui
175. Carnarvon Plaza	Tsim Sha Tsui
176. Chinachem Golden Plaza	Tsim Sha Tsui
177. Transport Plaza	Yuen Long
178. Fortune City One	Ngan Shing Street
179. Citygate	Tung Chung
180. Domain	Yau Tong

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
181. Citywalk	Tsuen Wan
182. Cke Shopping Mall	Tsim Sha Tsui
183. Concord Square	Tsuen Wan
184. CTMA Centre	Mong Kok
185. East Point City	Hang Hau
186. Elements	Austin Road West
187. THF (Tsuen Wan) Centre	Tsuen Wan
188. Empire Centre	Tsim Sha Tsui
189. Fashion Walk	Causeway Bay
190. Fashion World	Hung Hom
191. Festival Walk	Tat Chee Avenue
192. The Laguna Mall	Hung Hom
193. Fitfort	North Point
194. Grand Central Plaza	Sha Tin
195. Gala Place	Mong Kok
196. Galaxy Plaza	Shau Kei Wan
197. Ginza Plaza	Mong Kok
198. Golden Computer Centre	Sham Shui Po

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
199. Golden Era Plaza	Mong Kok
200. Goldmark	Causeway Bay
201. Grand Century Place	Mong Kok
202. Grand City Plaza	Tsuen Wan
203. Hang Lung Centre	Causeway Bay
204. Harbour City	Tsim Sha Tsui
205. Harbour Crystal Centre	Tsim Sha Tsui
206. Ho King Commercial Centre	Mong Kok
207. Ho Mong Kok Shopping Centre	Portland Street
208. Hollywood Shopping Centre	Mong Kok
209. Hopewell Centre	Wan Chai
210. Hunghom Square	Ma Tau Wai Road
211. Island Place Shopping Mall	North Point
212. JD Mall	Nathan Road
213. Langham Place Shopping Mall	Mong Kok
214. New Kowloon Plaza	Tai Kok Tsui
215. Chuen Fai Centre	Sha Tin
216. Grand Tower	Mong Kok

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
217. Melbourne Plaza	Central
218. Mong Kok Computer Centre	Fa Yuen Street
219. Nan Fung Centre	Tsuen Wan
220. Ocean Centre	Tsim Sha Tsui
221. Ocean Terminal	Tsim Sha Tsui
222. Oriental 188 Shopping Centre	Wan Chai
223. Park Lane Shopper's Boulevard	Tsim Sha Tsui
224. Plaza Hollywood	Diamond Hill
225. Mikiki Mall	San Po Kong
226. Island Resort	Siu Sai Wan
227. Screen World	Hung Hom
228. Mongkok Metro	Nathan Road
229. Shun Tak Centre	Sheung Wan
230. Silvercord	Tsim Sha Tsui
231. Sino Centre	Mong Kok
232. Skyline Plaza	Tsuen Wan
233. Sun Hung Kai Centre	Wan Chai
234. Sun Yuen Long Centre	Long Yat Road

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
235. Tai Yau Plaza	Wan Chai
236. The Arcade, Cyberport	Pok Fu Lam
237. The Galleria	Central
238. Optimall	Tsuen Wan
239. The Sun Arcade	Tsim Sha Tsui
240. The Westwood	Sai Wan
241. Trendy Zone	Mong Kok
242. Tsim Sha Tsui Centre	Mody Road
243. Tsuen Fung Centre	Sai Lau Kok Road
244. Tsuen Wan Plaza	Tai Pa Street
245. Tuen Mun Central Square	Hoi Wing Road
246. Hang Lok Square	Sheung Shui
247. Union Plaza	Fanling
248. United Centre	Admiralty
249. Victoria Mall	Tsim Sha Tsui
250. World-Wide House	Central
251. Yuen Long Landmark	Castle Peak Road
252. Bradbury Hospice	Sha Tin

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
253. Caritas Jockey Club Lai King Rehabilitation Centre	Lai Chi Ling Road
254. Ching Chung Home For The Aged	Tuen Mun
255. East Kowloon Clinic	Ngau Chi Wan
256. Haven of Hope Christian Service Woo Ping Care & Attention Home	Hang Hau
257. Hong Chi Fanling Integrative Rehabilitation Complex	Ling Shan Road
258. Hong Kong S.K.H. John Yuen Home for the Elderly	Tseung Kwan O
259. Lady Trench Clinic	Tsuen Wan
260. Lam Tin Polyclinic	Kai Tin Road
261. Lok Sin Tong Chu Ting Cheong Home For the Aged	Tai Po
262. MacLehose Dental Centre	Wan Chai
263. MacLehose Medical Rehabilitation Centre	Pok Fu Lam
264. Mrs. Wu York Yu Clinic	Kwai Chung
265. Po Leung Kuk Li Shiu Chung Memorial Rehabilitation Centre	Tai Wai
266. Rehabaid Centre	Hung Hom

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
267. Rotary Rehabaid Centre for Children	Pok Fu Lam
268. Sai Wan Ho Health Centre	Tai Hong Street
269. Tang Chi Ngong Specialist Clinic	Wan Chai
270. The Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society Jockey Club Cancer Rehabilitation Centre	Wong Chuk Hang
271. Tuen Mun Clinic	Tsing Yin Street
272. Tung Chung Health Centre	Fu Tung Street
273. TWGHs Jockey Club Rehabilitation Complex	Wong Chuk Hang
274. Yau Ma Tei Jockey Club Clinic	Battery Street
275. Yuen Chau Kok Clinic	Chap Wai Kon Street
276. Yung Fung Shee Memorial Centre	Kwun Tong
277. Hong Kong Sanatorium & Hospital	Happy Valley
278. Alice Ho Miu Ling Nethersole Hospital	Tai Po
279. Canossa Hospital (Caritas)	Mid-Levels
280. Caritas Medical Centre	Cheung Sha Wan

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
281. Castle Peak Hospital	Tuen Mun
282. Evangel Hospital	Kowloon City
283. Grantham Hospital	Wong Chuk Hang
284. Haven of Hope Hospital	Tseung Kwan O
285. Hong Kong Adventist Hospital	Happy Valley
286. Hong Kong Baptist Hospital	Kowloon Tong
287. Hong Kong Buddhist Hospital	Lok Fu
288. Tang Shiu Kin Hospital	Wan Chai
289. Hong Kong Eye Hospital	Kowloon City
290. Kowloon Hospital	Kowloon City
291. Kwai Chung Hospital	Kwai Chung Hospital Road
292. Kwong Wah Hospital	Yau Ma Tei
293. Matilda International Hospital	The Peak
294. North District Hospital	Sheung Shui
295. Our Lady of Maryknoll Hospital	Wong Tai Sin
296. Pamela Youde Nethersole Eastern Hospital	Chai Wan
297. Pok Oi Hospital	Yuen Long

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
298. Precious Blood Hospital (Caritas)	Sham Shui Po
299. Prince of Wales Hospital	Sha Tin
300. Princess Margaret Hospital	Lai Chi Kok
301. Queen Elizabeth Hospital	Yau Ma Tei
302. Queen Mary Hospital	Pok Fu Lam
303. Ruttonjee Hospital	Wan Chai
304. Sha Tin Hospital	A Kung Kok Street
305. Shatin International Medical Centre Union Hospital	Fu Kin Street
306. Siu Lam Hospital	Tsing Chung Koon Road
307. St. Paul's Hospital	Eastern Hospital Road
308. St. Teresa's Hospital	Kowloon City
309. Tai Po Hospital	Chuen On Road
310. The Duchess of Kent Children's Hospital at Sandy Bay	Pok Fu Lam
311. The Prince Philip Dental Hospital	Sai Ying Pun
312. Tsan Yuk Hospital	Sai Ying Pun
313. Tseung Kwan O Hospital	Po Ning Lane
314. Tsuen Wan Adventist Hospital	Tsuen King Circuit



Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
315. Tuen Mun Hospital	Tsing Chung Koon Road
316. Tung Wah Eastern Hospital	Tai Hang
317. Tung Wah Hospital	Sheung Wan
318. TWGHs Fung Yiu King Hospital	Pok Fu Lam
319. TWGHs Wong Tai Sin Hospital	Shatin Pass Road
320. United Christian Hospital	Sau Mau Ping
321. Wong Chuk Hang Hospital	Wong Chuk Hang Path
322. Yan Chai Hospital	Tsuen Wan
323. Acesite Knutsford Hotel	Tsim Sha Tsui
324. Bishop Lei International House	Mid-Levels
325. Bradbury Jockey Club Youth Hostel	Tai Po
326. Caritas Bianchi Lodge	Yau Ma Tei
327. Caritas Oswald Cheung International House	Aberdeen
328. Causeway Corner	Percival Street
329. City Garden Hotel	North Point
330. Conrad Hong Kong	Admiralty
331. Cosmo Hotel	Wan Chai
332. Cosmopolitan Hotel	Wan Chai

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
333. Crowne Plaza Hong Kong Causeway Bay	Leighton Road
334. Silka Far East Hotel	Tsuen Wan
335. Silka West Kowloon Hotel	Tai Kok Tsui
336. Silka Seaview Hotel	Yau Ma Tei
337. Eaton Hong Kong	Yau Ma Tei
338. Four Seasons Hotel	Central
339. Hong Kong Gold Coast Hotel	So Kwun Wat
340. Brighton Hotel	Wan Chai
341. Grand Hyatt Hong Kong	Wan Chai
342. Guangdong Hotel Hong Kong	Tsim Sha Tsui
343. Harbour Plaza 8 Degrees	To Kwa Wan
344. Harbour Plaza Metropolis	Hung Hom
345. Harbour Plaza North Point	King's Road
346. Harbour Plaza Resort City	Tin Shui Wai
347. Harbour Grand Kowloon	Hung Hom
348. Holiday Inn Golden Mile Hong Kong	Tsim Sha Tsui
349. Hong Kong Harbour Hotel	Aberdeen
350. Hong Kong SkyCity Marriott Hotel	Chek Lap Kok

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
351. Hotel Benito	Tsim Sha Tsui
352. Hotel Bonaparte by Rhombus	Wan Chai
353. New World Millennium HK Hotel	Tsim Sha Tsui
354. Hotel Panorama by Rhombus	Tsim Sha Tsui
355. Intercontinental Grand Stanford Hong Kong	Tsim Sha Tsui
356. InterContinental Hong Kong	Tsim Sha Tsui
357. Island Pacific Hotel	Sai Ying Pun
358. Sohotel	Sheung Wan
359. Kowloon Shangri-La Hotel	Tsim Sha Tsui
360. Cordis, Hong Kong	Shanghai Street
361. Largos Hotel	Yau Ma Tei
362. Gloucester Luk Kwok Hong Kong	Wan Chai
363. Mandarin Oriental	Central
364. Marco Polo Hong Kong Hotel	Tsim Sha Tsui
365. Metropark Hotel Kowloon	Ho Man Tin
366. Metropark Hotel Mongkok	Lai Chi Kok Road
367. Metropark Hotel Wanchai	Hennessy Road
368. Cruise Hotel	Kowloon City

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
369. Nathan Hotel	Yau Ma Tei
370. The Kimberley Hotel	Tsim Sha Tsui
371. Hyatt Regancy Hong Kong (Shatin)	Chak Cheung Street
372. Newton Place Hotel	Wai Yip Street
373. Novotel Century Hong Kong	Wan Chai
374. Novotel Citygate Hong Kong	Tung Chung
375. Hotel Indigo	Wan Chai
376. Panda Hotel	Tsuen Wan
377. Park Hotel	Tsim Sha Tsui
378. Best Western Plus Hotel Hong Kong	Sai Ying Pun
379. Best Western Plus Hotel Kowloon	Tsim Sha Tsui
380. Rambler Garden Hotel	Tsing Yi
381. Rambler Oasis Hotel	Tsing Yi
382. Regal Hong Kong Hotel	Causeway Bay
383. Regal Kowloon Hotel	Tsim Sha Tsui
384. Regal Oriental Hotel	Kowloon City
385. Regal Riverside Hotel	Sha Tin
386. Renaissance Harbour View Hotel	Wan Chai

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
387. Rosedale on the Park	Causeway Bay
388. Royal Park Hotel	Sha Tin
389. Royal Plaza Hotel	Mong Kok
390. Royal View Hotel	Ting Kau
391. Chelsea Hotel	Tsim Sha Tsui
392. Sheraton Hong Kong Hotel & Towers	Tsim Sha Tsui
393. Silvermine Beach Resort	Mui Wo
394. South Pacific Hotel	Wan Chai
395. Stanford Hillview Hotel	Tsim Sha Tsui
396. Stanford Hotel	Mong Kok
397. Sun Kong Hotel	Yuen Long
398. The Apex Horizon	Kwai Chung
399. The Bay Bridge	Yau Kom Tau
400. The Charterhouse Causeway Bay	Wan Chai Road
401. The Cityview	Yau Ma Tei
402. The Emperor (Happy Valley) Hotel	Wang Tak Street
403. The Excelsior	Causeway Bay
404. The Fleming	Wan Chai

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
405. The Harbourview	Wan Chai
406. The Imperial Hotel	Tsim Sha Tsui
407. The Kowloon Hotel	Tsim Sha Tsui
408. The Landmark Mandarin Oriental Hotel	Central
409. Langham Hotel Hong Kong	Tsim Sha Tsui
410. The Luxe Manor	Tsim Sha Tsui
411. The Park Lane Hong Kong, a Pullman Hotel	Causeway Bay
412. The Peninsula Hong Kong	Tsim Sha Tsui
413. The Royal Garden Hotel	Tsim Sha Tsui
414. The Royal Pacific Hotel & Towers	Tsim Sha Tsui
415. The Salvation Army Booth Lodge	Yau Ma Tei
416. OZO Wesley	Wan Chai
417. The Wharney Guang Dong Hotel	Wan Chai
418. Walden Hotel	Wan Chai
419. AsiaWorld-Expo	Chek Lap Kok
420. Avenue of Stars	Tsim Sha Tsui
421. Bird Garden	Mong Kok
422. Fung Ying Seen Koon	Fanling

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
423. Golden Bauhinia Square	Wan Chai
424. Hong Kong Disneyland	Penny's Bay
425. Hong Kong Wetland Park	Tin Shui Wai
426. Jade Market	Yau Ma Tei
427. Kat Hing Wai	Kam Tin
428. Kowloon Walled City Park	Kowloon City
429. Lam Tsuen Wishing Tree	Tai Po
430. Lo Hon Buddhist Monastery	Tung Chung
431. Madame Tussauds Hong Kong	The Peak
432. Ngong Ping Cable Car - Tung Chung Cable Car Terminal	Tat Tung Road
433. Ocean Park Hong Kong	Wong Chuk Hang
434. Ping Shan Heritage Trail	Yuen Long
435. Po Lin Monastery	Ngong Ping
436. The Peak Tower	Peak Road
437. North Point Government Offices	Java Road
438. Auxiliary Medical Service Headquarters	Ho Man Tin
439. Legislative Council Complex	Admiralty
440. Cheung Sha Wan Government Offices	Cheung Sha Wan Road

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
441. Civil Aid Service Headquarters	Yau Ma Tei
442. Civil Engineering and Development Building	Ho Man Tin
443. Court of Final Appeal	Central
444. Eastern Law Courts Building	Sai Wan Ho
445. Government House	Central
446. Harbour Building	Sheung Wan
447. Ho Man Tin Government Offices	Chung Hau Street
448. Hong Kong Auxiliary Police Headquarters	Kowloon Bay
449. Hong Kong Central Library	Causeway Bay
450. Hospital Authority Building	Kowloon City
451. Immigration Tower	Wan Chai
452. Kowloon City Law Courts	Argyle Street
453. Kowloon East Government Offices	Kwun Tong
454. Kowloon Government Offices	Yau Ma Tei
455. Kwai Hing Government Offices	Hing Fong Road
456. Kwun Tong Magistrates' Courts	Lei Yue Mun Road
457. Lai Chi Kok Government Offices	Lai Wan Road
458. Leisure and Cultural Services Department Headquarters	Sha Tin

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
459. Tong Fuk Correctional Institution	Ma Po Ping Road
460. Ma Tau Kok Road Government Offices	Ma Tau Wai
461. Mongkok Government Offices	Luen Wan Street
462. Mui Wo Government Offices	Ngan Kwong Wan Road
463. Southorn Centre	Wan Chai
464. Ngau Tau Kok Government Offices	On Wah Street
465. North District Government Offices	Fanling
466. Hong Kong Police College	Wong Chuk Hang
467. Pui Ching Road Government Offices	Ho Man Tin
468. Revenue Tower	Wan Chai
469. Sai Kung Government Offices	Chan Man Street
470. Sha Tin Government Offices	Sheung Wo Che Road
471. Sha Tsui Correctional Institution	Shek Pik
472. Sham Shui Po Government Offices	Un Chau Street
473. Shek Pik Prison	Shek Pik Reservoir Road
474. South Lantau Rural Committee	Pui O
475. Ta Kwu Ling Rural Centre Government Building	Ping Che Road
476. Tai Hing Government Offices	Tuen Mun

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
477. Tai Po Government Offices	Ting Kok Road
478. To Kwa Wan Market and Government Offices	Ma Tau Wai Road
479. Trade and Industry Tower	Kai Tak
480. Tsuen Wan Government Offices	Sai Lau Kok Road
481. Tsuen Wan Magistrates' Courts	Tai Ho Road
482. Tuen Mun Government Offices	Tuen Hi Road
483. Tung Tau Correctional Institution	Stanley
484. Wanchai Tower	Harbour Road
485. Yuen Long District Offices Building	Castle Peak Road
486. Yuen Long Government Offices	Kiu Lok Square
487. Western Division Police Station	Sai Ying Pun
488. Airport Police District Station	Catering Road West
489. Castle Peak Division Police Station	Wu On Street
490. Chai Wan Division Police Station	Lok Man Road
491. Cheung Sha Wan Division Police Station	Lai Chi Kok Road
492. Happy Valley Division Police Station	Sing Woo Road
493. Hung Hom Division Police Station	Princess Margaret Road
494. Kowloon City Division Police Station	Argyle Street

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
495. Kwai Chung Division Police Station	Kwai Chung Road
496. Kwun Tong Division Police Station	Lei Yue Mun Road
497. Ma On Shan Division Police Station	Ma On Shan Road
498. Mong Kok Police District Station	Prince Edward Road West
499. Ngau Tau Kok Division Police Station	Siu Yip Street
500. North Point Division Police Station	Java Road
501. Sai Kung Division Police Station	Po Tung Road
502. Sau Mau Ping Division Police Station	Hong Ning Road
503. Sha Tin Division Police Station	Wo Che Street
504. Sham Shui Po Division Police Station	Yen Chow Street
505. Stanley Sub-Division Police Station	Stanley Village Road
506. Tai Po Division Police Station	On Po Lane
507. Tin Shui Wai Division Police Station	Tin Yiu Road
508. Tin Sum Division Police Station	Hin Keng Street
509. Tseung Kwan O Division Police Station	Po Lam Road North
510. Tsim Sha Tsui Division Police Station	Nathan Road
511. Tsing Yi Division Police Station	Tsing Yi Heung Sze Wui Road
512. Tsuen Wan Police District Station	Tsuen King Circuit

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
513. Tuen Mun Division Police Station	Pui To Road
514. Wan Chai Division Police Station	Arsenal Street
515. Central Police District Headquarters	Chung Kong Road
516. Western Division Police Station	Des Voeux Road West
517. Wong Tai Sin Police District Station	Shatin Pass Road
518. Arsenal House	Arsenal Street
519. Yuen Long Division Police Station	Castle Peak Road
520. British Council	Admiralty
521. City University of Hong Kong	Kowloon Tong
522. Hong Kong Baptist University	Kowloon Tong
523. Hong Kong Shue Yan University	North Point
524. Lingnan University	Tuen Mun
525. The Chinese University of Hong Kong	Sha Tin
526. The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts	Wan Chai
527. The Education University of Hong Kong	Tai Po
528. The Hong Kong Polytechnic University	Hung Hom
529. The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology	Clear Water Bay
530. The Open University of Hong Kong	Ho Man Tin

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
531. Main Building, The University of Hong Kong	Bonham Road
532. Buddhist Fat Ho Memorial College	Tai O
533. Salesian Fathers' Aberdeen Technical School	Wong Chuk Hang Road
534. Belilios Public School	North Point
535. Bishop Hall Jubilee School	Kowloon Tong
536. C.U.H.K.F.A.A. Chan Chun Ha Secondary School	Ma On Shan
537. Chan Sui Ki (La Salle) College	Ma Tau Wai
538. CNEC Christian College	Kwai Chung
539. Cognito College (Kowloon)	San Po Kong
540. Construction Industry Council Training Academy Sheung Shui Training Centre	Fung Nam Road
541. Diocesan Boys' School	Mong Kok
542. Ebenezer School	Pok Fu Lam
543. ELCHK Lutheran Secondary School	Yau Ma Tei
544. Heep Yunn School	Ma Tau Wai

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
545. The Independent Schools Foundation Academy (Secondary Section)	Pok Fu Lam
546. Korean International School	Sai Wan Ho
547. Maryknoll Convent School	Kowloon Tong
548. Marymount Secondary School	Happy Valley
549. Ng Wah Catholic Secondary School	San Po Kong
550. Pui Kiu Middle School	North Point
551. Queen Elizabeth School	Mong Kok
552. Queen's College	Causeway Bay
553. Raimondi College	Mid-Levels
554. S.K.H. Yan Laap Memorial Primary School	Kwai Chung
555. Sir Robert Black College of Education Past Students' Association Lee Yat Ngok Memorial School	Kwai Chung
556. SKH All Saints' Middle School	Mong Kok
557. SKH Lam Kau Mow Secondary School	Sha Tin
558. Yan Chai Hospital Tung Chi Ying Memorial Secondary School	Ma On Shan

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
559. SKH Tsoi Kung Po Secondary School	Ho Man Tin
560. St. Catherine's School for Girls, Kwun Tong	Hong Lee Road
561. St. Joseph's College	Mid-Levels
562. Sung Tak Wong Kin Sheung Memorial School	Tung Cheong Street
563. Wong Shiu Chi Secondary School	Kwong Fuk Road
564. The HK Jockey Club Tuen Mun Public Riding School	Lung Mun Road
565. TWGHs Lee Ching Dea Memorial College	North Point
566. Baptist Lui Ming Choi Secondary School	Sha Tin
567. Vocational Training Council Kwai Chung Complex	San Kwai Street
568. Lai Chi Kok Park Swimming Pool	Lai Wan Road
569. Lei Cheng Uk Swimming pool	Sham Shui Po
570. Morrison Hill Swimming Pool	Wan Chai
571. North Kwai Chung Jockey Club Swimming Pool	Wo Yi Hop Road
572. Sai Kung Swimming Pool	Wai Man Road
573. Tai Wan Shan Swimming Pool	Hung Hom
574. Aberdeen Sports Ground	Wong Chuk Hang Road

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
575. Ngau Chi Wan Sports Centre	Clear Water Bay Road
576. Yan Oi Tong Sports Centre	Tuen Mun
577. Hong Kong Velodrome	Tseung Kwan O
578. Lei Yue Mun Park & Holiday Village	Chai Wan Road
579. Tso Kung Tam Outdoor Recreation Centre	Tsuen Wan
580. Henry G. Leong Yaumatei Community Centre	Public Square Street
581. Hong Kong City Hall	Central
582. Hong Kong Coliseum	Hung Hom
583. Hong Kong Cultural Centre	Tsim Sha Tsui
584. Ko Shan Theatre	To Kwa Wan
585. Kwai Tsing Theatre	Kwai Chung
586. Ngau Chi Wan Civic Centre	Clear Water Bay Road
587. North District Town Hall	Sheung Shui
588. Queen Elizabeth Stadium	Wan Chai
589. Sai Wan Ho Civic Centre	Shau Kei Wan Road
590. Sha Tin Town Hall	Yuen Wo Road



Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
591. Sheung Wan Civic Centre	Queen's Road Central
592. Star Hall	Kowloon Bay
593. Sunbeam Theatre	North Point
594. Tai Po Civic Centre	On Pong Road
595. The Sai Kung Jockey Club Town Hall	Chan Man Street
596. Tsuen Wan Town Hall	Tai Ho Road
597. Tuen Mun Town Hall	Tuen Hi Road
598. Wong Tai Sin Community Centre	Ching Tak Street
599. Youth Square	Chai Wan
600. Yuen Long Town Hall Community Centre	Yuen Long Tai Yuk Road
601. Airport Core Programme Exhibition Centre	Ting Kau
602. Dr Sun Yat-sen Museum	Mid-levels
603. Fireboat Alexander Grantham Exhibition Gallery	Quarry Bay
604. Hong Kong Arts Centre	Wan Chai
605. Hong Kong Convention and Exhibition Centre	Wan Chai
606. Hong Kong Correctional Services Museum	Stanley
607. Telecom House	Wan Chai
608. Hong Kong Film Archive	Sai Wan Ho

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
609. Hong Kong Heritage Discovery Centre	Tsim Sha Tsui
610. Hong Kong Heritage Museum	Sha Tin
611. Hong Kong Maritime Museum	Central
612. Museum of Tea Ware	Central
613. Hong Kong Museum of History	Tsim Sha Tsui
614. Hong Kong Museum of Coastal Defence	Shau Kei Wan
615. Hong Kong Museum of Medical Sciences	Mid-levels
616. Hong Kong Public Records Building	Kwun Tong
617. Hong Kong Railway Museum	Tai Po
618. Hong Kong Science Museum	Tsim Sha Tsui
619. Hong Kong Space Museum	Tsim Sha Tsui
620. Hong Kong Visual Arts Centre	Mid-Levels
621. Jockey Club Creative Arts Centre	Shek Kip Mei
622. Law Uk Folk Museum	Chai Wan
623. Lei Cheng Uk Han Tomb Museum	Sham Shui Po
624. Po Leung Kuk Museum	Causeway Bay
625. Police Museum	Mid-Levels
626. Sam Tung Uk Museum	Tsuen Wan

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
627. The Hong Kong Racing Museum	Happy Valley
628. University Museum and Art Gallery, HKU	Bonham Road
629. St. Andrew's Church	Tsim Sha Tsui
630. Diamond Hill Urn Cemetery	Po Kong Village Road
631. International Funeral Parlour	Hung Hom
632. Kowloon Funeral Parlour	Tai Kok Tsui
633. Kwai Chung Crematorium	Wing Hau Road
634. Stanley Military Cemetery	Wong Ma Kok Road
635. Aberdeen Boat Club	Shum Wan Road
636. Chinese Recreation Club, Hong Kong	Causeway Bay
637. Hilltop Country Club	Lo Wai
638. Hong Kong Cricket Club	Wong Nai Chung
639. Hong Kong Football Club	Happy Valley
640. Golf Park Golf Driving Range	Tai Po
641. Kowloon Tong Club	Waterloo Road

Location (Question)	Place (Answer)
642. Police Sports & Recreation Club	Mong Kok
643. Tai Po Baptist Church	Heung Sze Wui Square
644. Liu Man Shek Tong Ancestral Hall	Sheung Shui
645. Sai Wan Ho Market	Tai On Street
646. Tai Fu Tai Mansion	San Tin
647. The Hong Kong Catholic Marriage Advisory Council Grace and Joy Integrated Family Service Centre	Kennedy Town
648. Caritas Harold H.W.Lee Care & Attention Home	Sha Tin
649. Mona Fong Clinic	Sai Kung
650. Rhenish Church Grace School	Diamond Hill